Ancient Monuments in this township
1926 List

DUFTON
Church

(a) mentioned 1291; named 1366 St. Cuthbert's (Test. Karl.78) ; rebuilt 1755, repaired
1853. Graveslab (Canon Bower, N.S.vii, 168)

(b) Site of chapel at Chapel Flats (Bishop Nicolson, Misc. Acc. 1703).
(c) ? Meldon Hall, top of Dufton fell (O.M.)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (76 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=dufton&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

